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Mr. Otto Kacr
Service Cleaners
3385 West 10511, Street
Cleveland, OH 44111

FACILITY ID: 13-18-00-6535
Notice of Violation : Monitoring and Recordkeeping Requirements

Dear Mr. Kaci:

On March 11, 2008, the Cleveland Division of Ai.r Quality (CDAQ) inspected Service
Cleaners located at 3385 West 1.05 Street in Cleveland. This letter serves as notification
that you are operating sources in violation of the followin g applicable air statutes, air
regulations, or air permit conditions.

Service Cleaucr's operation of emission unit (EU) DOOl is in violation of the Ohio
Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-21-09 (AA). Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 63 Subpart M, and the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 3704.05 (C) & (G).

During the compliance inspection,. CDAQ discovered that bi-weckly maintenance check
sheets have not been kept since December, 2006. This is a violation of OAC Rule 3745-21-09
(AA), .perchloroethylene dry cleaning facility, which provides the following:

(3) Compliance with paragraph (AA( 1)Ke of this rule shall be determined by means
of visual inspection of the following components

(a) Hose connections, unions, couplings, and valves;
(b)Machine door gaskets and seatings;
(c)Filter head gasket and seating;
(d) Pumps;
(e)Base tanks and storage containers
(f)Water separators;
(g)Filter sludge recovery
(h Distillation unit;
(i)Di.verter valves;
(j) Jaturated lint from lint basket and
(k) Cartridge filters.



a	 CLEVELAND DIVISION OF AIR QUALITY
	

Page 2
1925 Si. CtiiR AVENUE • CLEVELAND, OH 44114-2080

	
R: C1110712007

(4) Each owner or operator of a perchloroet.hylene dry cleaning facility shall
maintain the following records in a readily,  accessible location for at least three years
and shall make these records available to the director or an authorized
representative of the director at an y reasonable time:

(h) A record of the results of visual leak inspections conducted in accordance
with paragraph (AA) (3) of this rule.

This is also a violation of Title 40 CFR Part 63.324 Reporting and Record.keeping
Requirements, which provide the following:

(3) The dates when the dry cleaning system components are inspected for leaks, as
specified in section 63.322 Standards (k) W:

(k)The owner or operator of a dry cleaning system shall inspect the system
weekly for perceptible leaks while the dry cleaning system is operating.
Tnspection with a halogenated hydrocarbon detector or PCE gas analyzer also
fulfills the requirement for inspection of perceptible leaks. The following
components shall be inspected:

1. Hose and pipe connections, fittings, couplings, and valves;
2. Door gaskets and seatings;
3. Filter gaskets and seatings;
4. Puinps
5. Solvent tanks and containers;
6. Water separators;
7. Muck cookcrs
8. Stills;
9. Exhaust dampers;
lO.	 Diverter valves; and
11.	 All filter housings.

(1) The owner or the operator of a dry cleaning facility with total facility
consumption below the applicable consumption levels of section 63.320 (d) or
(e) shall inspect the components listed in paragraph (k) of this section
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In addition, Service Cleaners is in violation of the OR=C 3704=05 (C) & (0) Prohibited Acts,
which provides the following:

(C) No person who is the holder of a permit issued under division (F) or (G) of section
3704.03 of the Ohio Revised Code shall violate any of its terms and conditions.

(G-) No person shall violate any order, rule, or determination of the director issued,
adopted, or made under this chapter.
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Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. C.DAQ requests submittal of a corrective
action plan showing how Service Cleaners will record biweekly visual, inspections and
provide a copy of a completed hi-weekly maintenance check sheet, which contain any
repairs, percholorethylene usage calculations, and the amount of clothes cleaned to the
following enforcement representative:

Linda Kimmy
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
1925 St.. Clair Avenue NE
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2080

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of
your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations
within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged
violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject to the
penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows fines of not
more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than one year, or
both, for each violation.

Free assistance with state and/or federal regulations, rules, laws or permit conditions can
be provided at no charge through Ohio EPA Office of Compliance Assistance and Pollution
Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at ht/!www,ea.state.oh.us./ocpp
or (614) 644-3469 or (800) 329-7518. CDAQ makes no guarantee that the facility will meet
the qualifying guidelines established by the OCAFF.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or US. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Linda Kiinmy at 216-6642985. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA facility identification number for Service : 1318006535,

r

George Baker
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

GB/LI',

cc:	 John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File and L:\Data\Facilities\  i318006535\20080312 NOV
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